Cardillo, Lilia

 From: Granado, Rafael } . ]
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:15 PM - i
To: Cardillo, Lilia !
Subject: Fwd: Early Voting for 2021 City of Miami Beach Run-Off Election j

Please include the below email as an Agenda item.
Label the attachment as: Email from the Supervisor of Elections.
Thanks. ;

MIAMIBEACH

Rafael E. Granado, Esq., City Clerk
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

1700 Convention Center Drive
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Telephone: 305.673.7411
Email: rafaelgranado@miamibeachfl.gov

We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic
community.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "White, Christina (Elections)" <Christina.White@miamidade.gov>

Date: November 26, 2019 at 9:40:57 AM EST

To: "Granado, Rafael" <RafaelGranado@miamibeachfl.gov>

Cc: "Rivero, Miriam A. {Elections)" <Miriam.Rivero2@miamidade.gov>, "Prieto, Elizabeth (Elections)"
<Elizabeth.Prieto@miamidade.gov>, "Trutie, Suzy (Elections)" <suzy.trutie@miamidade.gov>, "Barbou, Regis"
<RegisBarbou@miamibeachfl.gov>, "Hatfield, Liliam" <LiliamHatfield@miamibeachfl.gov>, "Aguila, Raul"
<RaulAguila@miamibeachfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Early Voting for 2021 City of Miami Beach Run-Off Election

[ THIS MESSAGE COMES FROM AR EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION WHEN REPLYING AND OPENING
LINIS OR ATTACHMENTS |

Good morning, Rafael.

Thank you for the courtesy of the request this far in advance. Allow this email to serve as approval for
the city to add Friday. Our pleasure to serve your voters. Happy holidays to all.

Best Regards,

Christina White |
Supervisor of Elections .
Miami-Dade Elections Department
305.499.8509 :



From: Granado, Rafael <RafaelGranado@miamibeachfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 4:05 PM

To: White, Christina (Elections) <Christina,White@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Rivero, Miriam A. (Elections) <Miriam.Rivero2 @miamidade.gov>; Prieto, Elizabeth (Elections)
<Elizabeth.Prieto@miamidade.gov>; Trutie, Suzy (Elections) <suzy.trutie@miamidade.gov>; Granado,
Rafael <RafaelGranado@miamibeachfl.gov>; Barbou, Regis <RegisBarbou@miamibeachfl.gov>; Hatfield,
Liliam <LiliamHatfield@miamibeachfl.gov>; Aguila, Raul <RaulAguila@miamibeachfl.gov>

Subject: Early Voting for 2021 City of Miami Beach Run-Off Election

EMALL RECELVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE.

Good afternoon Ms. White,

At the upcoming December 11, 2019 Commission meeting, the Miami Beach City Commission is
proposing an Ordinance that requires that starting with the November 2021 General Election, Early
voting for a Run-Off Election in the City of Miami Beach shall occur on the Friday, Saturday, and Sunday
immediately preceding any Run-Off Election.

This would increase the number of early voting days for a Run-Off Election from 2 to 3 days, and will
coincide with the Early Voting Run-Off schedule for the cities of Hialeah and Miami Beach.

In an abundance of caution, | wanted to obtain your approval of such a change, prior to submitting it for
consideration by the City Commission.

Regards,

MIAMIBEACH

Rafael E. Granado, Esq., City Clerk

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139
Tel: 305.673.7411 rafaelgranado@miamibeachfl.gov

We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our
vibrant, tropical, historic community.



